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Celine ana sLKI{Autu]

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs com>
Sent Wetinesday, 16 May 2018 11:24 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Co LKE Valuation

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

D=ar Celine,

Please procced to submit valuation report for all vehicles.

| have just faxed the log card SKC7473B for valuation, the vehicle is located at No 1 Bukit Batok 10 floor.

Audrey Goh

CBG/WM Credit Collection
Risk Management Group
Das Bark Ltd

Tel - GRTR 9026

From: Celine Fong (LKKAute) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]
Sent: 09 May 2018 11:42

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@Ikkauto.com.

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) SKCBO0D4R MV: S30K FS: $19.1K
2) SKF7725) MV: 551K FS: 548B.2K
3) SKD8411T MV: $51K FS: 541.7K
4) SKF6121H MV: $55K FS: $36.2K

As at May 2018

Rt Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phinis bash-3561 | email: celinefong@klmo.com | fax: ba56-4515
Blk 51, Payva Ui Tndastrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S{408033]

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH [mailto:audreyeoh@dbs com]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 3:55 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@|kkauto.com>

Ce: LKK Valuation |luationi@ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Valuation Request
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for ww

__Vehicle __Vehicle Owner Particufars
| Owner IDType: o Sngapore o ————
Owmer |0 e T T Haes L =~ e -
__ Vehicle Details :
Vehicls Mo SKCT4738
Vishicle to be Exported: Ne _1
| Intended De-registration Date: |
_ i — mmim
Vithicle Model: -
- x4 1
i : == mﬂmn-muﬂ r
| Mantacturing Year = e A
 ErgineNo. T =
_ Chassés No. = JSAGYAZIS00356307 11
’___ﬂ-iwm 28 5ep 2011 ’
First Registration Date: 78 Sep 2011
Transfer Count: |
[ Actus! ARF Paig: _ _—
- 1403300
Intended PARF Rebate Details 5 Pl
_ PARF Eligibility: B Yas - :
| PARF Elighiity Expiry Date: o 27 Sep 2091 .
; PARF Rnbate Amount SOATDD —
(ot Beky Dt T :
Catagory: A - Car {15600cc & below)
S 3 ]
|
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SMTENE Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCaran

sGCarMAaRT.COMM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
Suzuki SX4 Used Vehicle List (4 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Company Availability
Suzuki SX4 1.64 (OPC) $24,800 $7,110 fyr 2602010 1,586¢cc 110,000 km HouseDn CwcTrackg  Avalloble
Office Mo, - -

Casper Loe - 93855920 | Damien Khoo - 98783300 | Adrian - 93888488
Suruki SX4 1.6A 528,800 58,700 fyr 38:0ct-2010 1,586 cc 127,000 kan  Puie Motirs Pre Lid Avallable
Wil Malniatned By 1 Chwrier Angd Seevies By Agaht Champlin Molors, Low Deprediintion, Low Fusl Consuniption And Low Malitenance. Dive Sy With
Mirimigm Do Paysment. Flowbie Logn With EankIn House Fina....

Office No. - 64633343

JTamies Pus - 93363631 | Risovin Soh - 91002154 | Marcus Sesh - 91117072

Suzuki 5X4 HB 1.54 $29,800  $9.270 4yt 15-5ep-2010, 1,586cc  130,000km  AA Trust Automotive  Avallable.
A4 Tost Cartified Quaiity Pre-Owrved Vehicle! Fries Premiure Diamand Coating And Two Times Eree Maintenance Paciage! The Surid 524 Hatchback 1= 4
Excellent Upgrade From fts Sedan, With Extra Boot Soac... '

Office No. - 63450381 &)
Ferris - B8185757 | Dave - G8500051 | Danny - 68285757

Suzuki SX4 1.6A $23,800  $8.940 jyr 18:Mar2010 1,586¢c  73,000km  HuHua CredtPreltd  Available
Extremely Low Milsage Doné! Excelient Conditian, Very Well Taken Care Off Ylew To Balieve! High Fuel Efficient, Easy To Control And Mairitained! Call Now
T Vit

Diffice hio, + GH666611

Jian Rong - $1830337 | Jevon g - 88588388 | Weisley Koh - 84888000 | Jarryl Ng - 5888000

styCarMast i the numbey one-car classifieds for paraliel import cars, Tayoto, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubisty & BMW, There are plenty of cass for sale, aven for COE
cin, OPC cars, vars; trucks, hybrid cirs, sports citrs. of stubioniwagons, You ean aiso buy from acar suction, look up car 1odns, fow milkage cars, car brinds,
cimparl rates & car insuranice, Wie have niew car dealers comprising parallet importers, suthorised car deaties, and ysad car dealers on our site. Find new car
piice ksty, niew cal lunches and ne car promations, and also motoring advice, car redews Bcar news of this latest models, Visitour parnes sites for job
apenings for Snaapore jobs, roal astate propertics for sale; mover, car performance parks, &ar decuesion, Tarom discussion, commerncial vehicle leasing & COE
resuis.

£ 2004-2018 spCarMart, All rights reserved,
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